# MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES – August 5, 2021 OREGON REGION CLASSIC CAR CLUB OF AMERICA PACKARDS OF OREGON

**Members and guests present**: Bill Jabs, John Imlay, Larry Schick, Larry Cox, Dave Walmer, Joe Munsch, Tim Stuart, Matt Hackney, Bob Earls, Chris Cataldo, Steve Biles, Ronald E. Wilson, Orv Krull, Mona Marsh, Howard Freedman

The meeting was called to order at 6:50 pm by Bill Jabs.

**Secretary's Report:** Minutes from the last meeting were not read.

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Treasurer's reports for both clubs were read out.

# **Sunshine Report:**

- John Imlay and Matt Hackney spoke a little about George Choban who turned 92 last month. Both he and Suzie are doing fine although George is slowing down quite a bit and is finding it difficult to do much with his cars anymore.

#### **Activities/Tours Report:**

- John Imlay spoke about the "Silobration" event coming up at Abbey Road Farm on August 29<sup>th</sup>. It should be a lovely event and people were urged to sign up.
- John also talked about the Dave Moe Packard Seattle Garage Sale coming up on August 21<sup>st</sup>. A few members will be driving up the night before so we can be there at 0800 the morning of the 21<sup>st</sup>.
- Tim Stuart mentioned that there will be a car show in McMinnville on August 28th that he will be participating in.
- There will also be a "Cruise-In" in Sherwood on the 28<sup>th</sup>.
- Joe Munsch mentioned that the Quintin-Cox Tour will take place on September 18<sup>th</sup>. Further info will be forthcoming. In the meantime, go to <a href="Home Page">Home Page</a> | Quinton Cox Car Tour (bosonhub.com) to sign up if you are interested in this fund-raising event.
- Bill and Howard will be in Michigan Aug 27-29 at the unveiling of the CCCA Museum expansion. Howard also spoke about the nature of it, the cars, the interactive displays in the refurbed space, and the Gilmore Complex in general.
- The September tour is now fully booked and paid for. There may be an opening if someone cancels, but there is currently no one on the waiting list. Howard mentioned that there will be an optional "off shoot" tour on day 1 up to some spectacular scenery around Mt. St. Helens. The road is a bit rough, but worth the drive.

### **Membership Report:**

No news

**Webmaster Report:** Nothing reported.

#### **Publications Report:**

- Larry Schick reported that he is working with Bloor Redding to do and interview and report of some of his cars. He is having a hard time nailing Bloor down, but will continue to push him.
- Larry also asked for Howard to arrange for each day of the upcoming September tour to be written up with pictures, by someone different each day, for the Hood Release.

#### **Old Business:**

- None

# **New Business:**

- Bill launched a discussion about our meeting location. Howard has talked to Chris at Ernesto's on Beaverton-Hillsdale Hwy to see if we could mee there instead of Buster's. Ernesto's is a better facility for meetings and it was decided we will meet there next month to see if we want to actually make the switch.
- John indicated that EVERYONE should attend next month's meeting to hear our guest speaker talk about September 11<sup>th</sup>.
- Both Tim Stuart and Dave Walmer are building garages/shops on their properties.
- Bill relayed his recent experiences with SMS upholstery and with Clackamas Auto.
- Steve Biles needs a radiator rebuilt. Bill recommended Radiator Supply House in Sweet Home.

#### **Program:**

- Tim Stuart led a very interesting discussion about Hershey including history of the town, Milton Hershey, and the car event held there every fall. Others joined in and added to make a very nice, interactive program.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 pm.